

**Attendance: ZOOM MEETING**

**Jen Chomicki, Lee Ann Riner, Jenna Falkner, Heather Johnson, Barbara Anne Lewis, Janelle Emanuele, Jennifer Logan, Rebecca Arnold, Rachel McMichael, Carly Bartle, Penelope Fox, Michele Krafjack, Stephanie Titas, Dayle Ferguson, Heather Garver, Mr. Lape, Julie Walker, Jennifer Bainbridge**

**President Report:**

Jenna Falkner: Next PTO mtg March 1<sup>st</sup> at 0930. Thank you to Kelly Searle for Sarris setup. And Jennifer Logan for virtual book fair, sandy and laci for spiritwear and yearbook ladies getting that going. Sarris Candy Sale through Mar. 29th Virtual School Board Meeting Feb. 9th, 7-9 p.m. Kindergarten

Registration Packet Pick-up at Admin Feb. 25th-26th, 9:30 a.m.-2 p.m. Virtual MAE Book Fair Mar. 1-14<sup>th</sup>. Did not get spiritwear dates yet. Be aware of phishing schemes emails posing as PTO members.

**Secretary:**

Jen Chomicki: Read the January 2020 Minutes. Motion was made to approve the minutes. All approved.

**Treasurer Report:**

Heather Johnson: No changes – will email budget document out to all after meeting. All looks good. Thank you to everyone for good communication.

**Principal's Reports:**

Mr. Lape: We're going to move forward with spring parties on Feb 12<sup>th</sup>. Teachers take last 90 min in classroom to do something special with kids. Faye Riley is secretary at MAE. Sonia is no longer with district. We have a sub in the office for the meantime. The \$11K will be discussed at next faculty meeting on Feb 23rd as they've not been able to come up with a consensus yet at this time. Would like to have something that doesn't have recurring costs. Thank you so much to PTO for a wonderful donation. Heather – they've extended deadline for spending the \$11K.

**Sarris Candy:**

Last update - 34 orders and \$1700 sales as far as a week ago. Heather Garver has gotten no emails with problems so assuming sale is going well. Lee Ann said that if post isn't liked or commented on, the post won't make it far. If people can like/comment about the sale, it will reach more people and help get more sales. Will continue to push through Easter.

**Spiritwear:**

Laci and Sandy not present but sale will open on the 10<sup>th</sup> and close on 24<sup>th</sup>. Shipping only and all items will ship on March 22<sup>nd</sup>. Working on 6<sup>th</sup> grade t-shirts and will begin contest soon and working with Mr. Kostewicz.

**Yearbook:**

Cheri states fliers are to go home on Friday and sale will run through March 14<sup>th</sup>. Cheri is also to email principals to send to parents. Mr. Lape already has email set up.

**Book Fair MAE:**

Jennifer Logan – March 1<sup>st</sup>-14<sup>th</sup>. Will be sending Mr. Lape email with verbiage for an email blast. Parents can purchase gift cards for parents so they can purchase off their wishlist.

**Teacher Luncheon:**

Spoke with principals through email and PTO can proceed with luncheon although it will look differently. Mr. Kostewicz suggested a catered lunch. After discussion with Mr. Lape, decided

boxed lunches would be the best covid-friendly option. Will look into sign for outside and coffee truck. Will also be looking at collecting donations online as well as sent into school.

**Martian:**

PTO purchased a martian costume to be able to greet the kids and use on different days. Maybe send out a survey K-6 to name the martian. Fun thing to get the younger kids excited

**Open Forum:**

Need to be looking at PTO positions as many moms are aging out next year.

.....